REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
AND
CACHUMA CONSERVATION RELEASE BOARD
at Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MATNTENANCE BOARD
Monday January 22, 2007
Approximate Start Time

AGENDA

COMB CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL. (COMB Board of Directors.) (1 sinuts).

[CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL TO DISCUSS
PENDING LITIGATION PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION
54956.9 (a). ONE CASE: CRAWFORD-HALL V COMB, SUPERIOR COURT
OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA, CASE NO. 1171135. (30
mintes)

PUBLIC COMMENT. (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not on
the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public” below.)
(5 minntes)

CONSENT AGENDA. (For Board Action by Vote on One Motion Unless
Member Requests Separate Consideration.) (2 mznutes)

a. Minutes
* December 18, 2006 Regular Board Meeting,
b. Investment of Funds

¢ Financial Reports
s Iavestment Reports
C. Payment of Claims

RESOLUTION NO. 451 COMMEMORATING ROBERT DUNLAP’S THIRTY
YEARS OF SERVICE (For Board action) (5 minutes)

REPORTS FROM THE MANAGER. (For information.) (3 wiuutes)

a Water Storage

b Water Production & Use, SWP Accounting

c. Operations Report

d Verbal Repotrt - Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions



10.

11.

13.

14,

15.

16.

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD ANNUAL FEES. (For
Board action.) (5 munites)

COMB WATER ACCOUNTING. (For information.) (5 minntes)

MID-YEAR FY 2006-07 BUDGET STATUS REPORT. (Forinformation.) (¥
minntes)

PROPOSED AGREEMENT WITH SYR WATER CONSERVATION
DISTRICT, ID NO. 1 REGARDING LAURO DAM SAFETY OF DAMS
REPAYMENT AGREEMENT. (For Board action.} (70 minntes)

VERBAL REPORT - CONFERENCE REPORTS. (For information.) (5 minntes)
a. ACWA Fall Conference, December 6-8, 2007, Anaheim, CA
b. Reclamation’s Water Users Conference, January 17-19, 2007, Visalia, CA.

INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN. (See CCRB
Item No. 8)(7 minnts)

LETTER FROM ID NO. 1 REGARDING COMB’S LEGAL COUNSEL. (For
information and discussion.) /70 winntes)

SCHEDULE QF REGULAR BOARD MEETING DATES AND BOARD
PACKET INFORMATION DEADLINES FOR 2007. (See CCRB Item No. 11) (7
minute)

MEETING SCHEDULE.
® January 29, 2007 Special Joint CCRB/COMB Board Meeting at 2:00 P.M.,
COMB Office [tentative|
e February 26, 2007 following CCRB at 2:15 P.M., COMB Office

COMB ADJOURNMENT.,

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the judsdiction of
the Board chat is not scheduled for a public hearing before the Board. The total time for diis item will be limited
Dby the President of the Board. 1f you wish to address the Board under this item, please complete and deliver to
the Secretary of the Board before the meesing is convened, a *Request to Speak” foems including a deseription of

the subject you wish to address.

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at
(805) 687-4011 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board ro make reasonable arrangemenis.

fThis Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA

at Santa Barbara City Hall, Santa Barbaza, CA and at Member District Offices and Noticed and Delivered in

Accordance with Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.]



MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
' held at the
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, December 18, 2006

1.

2

Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 8:04 a.m. by President Chuck Evans, who
chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Chuck Evans Goleta Water District

Matt Loudon SYR Water Conservation Dist., ID#1
Das Williams City of Santa Barbara

Jan Abel Montecito Water District

Others present:

Kate Rees Chris Dahlstrom

Bob Roebuck ' Steve Mack

Gary Kvistad Bill Hair (via conference phone)
Brett Gray

[Closed Session]: Conference with Legal Counsel to Discuss Pending Litigation
pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (a). One Case: Crawford-Hall V
COMB, Superior Court of California, County of Santa Barbara, Case No. 1171135.

The Board went into closed session at 8:05 a.m. Closed session ended at §:53 a.m.
There was nothing to report out of closed session.

Public Comment
There were no comments from the public.
Consent Agenda
a. Minutes:
November 20, 2006 Regular Board Meeting

b. Investment Funds
Financial Report

ITEM #__ Y=
PAGE 1




Board of Directors Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
December 18, 2006

Investment Report

¢. Payment of Claims

Director Loudon moved to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by Director
Williams. Motion carried, 6/0/1, Director Lieberknecht was absent.

5. Reports from the Manager

a.

Water Storage
The report was included in the Board packet

Water Production & Use, SWP Accounting
The two reports were included in the Board packet

Operations Report
Brett Grays report on operations was included in the Board packet

Miller-Gies Development in Lauro Watershed

Brett Gray reported that COMB has an agreement with the property owner to do
some drainage construction which would improve the drainage from the property
and direct it into the main debris basin at Lauro Reservoir. The property owners are

waiting for the permits to be issued before construction work can begin.

Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

Date 12/18/2006

Lake elevation 74445 feet

Storage 171,791 acre feet
Rain (for the month to date) 1.05 inches

Rain YTD (for the season to date)  1.21 inches

Fish Release-Hilton Creek 11.6 acre feet per day
Month to Date Fish Release 198.2 acre feet
Month to Date Spill 0.00 acre feet

6. Resolution No. 451 Commemorating Robert Dunlap’s Thirty Years of Service

The Board postponed action on this item until the J anuéry 22, 2007 meeting; Mr.
Dunlap was unable to attend the December 18" meeting.

7. Lauro Dam Safety of Dams Project

a.

Draft Habitat Mitigation Plan

The Lauro SOD Project required a Habitat Mitigation Plan for vegetation that was
impacted or removed during construction. Brett Gray had included a draft
Vegetation Plan for Lauro Dam in the Board packet which was prepared by URS.
There are approximately 40 oaks trees being replanted along with native shrubs and

ITEM #__Ya
PAGE g




Board of Directors Meeling
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
December 18, 2006

grasses. Areas of the dam structure need visual inspection from time to time,
therefore those areas need to be planted with native grasses and the oaks and shrubs
planted in the remaining locations. The plan is currently being reviewed and has
been conceptually approved by COMB and Reclamation. The final plan is not
expected to change from the draft plan.

b. Resolution No. 452 Regarding Repayment of Lauro Dam SOD Contract No. 05-
WC-20-2923

At the November 20, 2006 meeting, Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District
ID#1 had requested that a document be prepared stating that ID#1 would not be
obligated to pay any part of the repayment for the Lauro Dam SOD Project under
Contract No. 05-WC-20-2923 because it was a project that benefited the South
Coast Member Units only. COMB Counsel was of the opinion that a resolution
stating that the four South Coast Member Units were responsible for the total
repayment cost and that ID #1 would not be obligated to pay any part of the
repayment obligations was the most appropriate document to achieve the desired
outcome. However, ID#1 thought, although the resolution was a good start, it
lacked the security ID#1 was looking for because it did not provide enough
protection for them; it could be rescinded by future Boards, and it did not include
sufficient indemnification of TD#1. They had expected an MOU to be prepared.

Director Abel called the question on Resolution 452, seconded by Director
Williams. Following discussion Director Abel asked Director Loudon if ID#1
would like to withdraw consideration of Resolution 452 at that time. Director
Loudon requested that Mr. Hair and Mr. Kvistad further discuss which sort of
document would be most appropriate to protect ID#1°s interests and bring this item
back to the Board at the January 22, 2007 meeting. Director Abel withdrew the
motion to call the question.

Director Williams moved to continue the item to the J anuary 22, 2007 meeting,
seconded by Director Abel, passed 6/0/1, Director Lieberknecht absent.

8. Lauro Debris Basin Rehabilitation Project

Ms Rees reported that the Ad Hoc Committee consisting of Directors Evans and
Williams, Kevin Walsh and Steve Mack had met and evaluated the project, and that all
expressed support of the Lauro Debris Basin Rehabilitation Project. On December 12,
2006 COMB staff presented an overview of the Lauro Debris Basin Rehabilitation
Project to the Goleta Water District Board (GWD). At that meeting, Director Evans
reported to the GWD Board that he is ready to move forward with this project.

Included in the Board packet was an overview of the Lauro Debris Basin Project, the
new concept design, the estimated cost and the percent distribution for the South Coast
Member Units. The COMB audit for FY 2005-06 identified excess revenues of
approximately $560,000. Staff requested that the Board approve the project and set

ITEM #___Na___
PAGE ___ 9




Board of Directors Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance RBoard
Pecember 18, 2006

aside those excess funds for the Lauro Debris Basin Rehabilitation Project to pay for
final design, environmental compliance and permitting work, and partial funding for
construction of the project.

Director Williams moved that the Board approve adding the Lauro Debris Basin
Rehabilitation Project as a special project to the FY 2006-07 budget at a cost of
$560,000, designate the unexpended funds from FY 2005-06 to the Lauro Debris Basin
Rehabilitation Project and authorize procurement of bids from pre-selected contractors
for construction of the project, seconded by Director Abel, passed 5/0/2, Director
Louden abstained and Director Lieberknecht was absent. ‘

9. Disposition of Excess Funds From FY 2005-2006

The recommendation from item #9 was discussed and included in the motion made by
Director Williams during item #8.

10. Development of Integrated Regional Water Management Plan

Ms Rees highlighted the information included in the Board packet. Included were
meeting minutes and agendas from the Partner’s meetings held during the last month
and the review draft of submitted projects. Ms Rees explained the process by which the
submitted projects were being incorporated into the Plan, It is expected that the Plan
will be ready for the various Boards approval in March 2007

11. Cachuma Project Renewal Master Contract Interest Rate Adjustment.
a. Counsel’s Opinion Letter Regarding COMB Board’s Approval of Revised
M&I Interest Rate

Included in the Board packet was Counsel’s opinion letter concerning the ability of
the Board of Directors of COMB to act on behalf of its Member Units to accept the
interest rate modification proposed by Reclamation pursuant to a term in COMB’s
Joint Powers Agreement. ID#1 thought the action taken by the COMB Board was
not legally valid or appropriate, and indicated by letter that they believed an
amendment to the Renewal Master Contract was necessary. COMB Counsel
advised the Board that the interest rate adjustment was an administrative action that
was negotiated with Reclamation, and that it did not necessitate amending the
Renewal Master Contract. Ms Rees reported that she had met with Kirk Rodgers,
Mid-Pacific Regional Director, and confirmed that Reclamation did not intend to
amend the Renewal Master Contract. A letter is being prepared to be signed by Mr.
Rodgers binding Reclamation to the new interest rate. Ms Rees will follow up with
Reclamation to request that Mr. Rodgers sign and forward the letter to COMB as
soon as possible.

12. Meeting Schedule

ITEM #__Ha
PAGE ___ 4




Board of Directors Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenence Board
December 18, 2006

January 22, 2007, Regular COMB Board meeting following the 2:15 P.M. CCRB
Board meeting, at the COMB office.

13. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:05 a.m.

Respecifully submitted,

Kate Rees, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Chuck Evans, President

sec.comb/boardminutes/12.18.06COMB Minutes.doc

Approved

Unapproved \/

ITEM #
PAGE

Y

)




9:08 AM comb2

01146107 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2006

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1050 - GENERAL FUND

1100 - REVOLVING FUND

TRUST FUNDS
1220 - RENEWAL FUND
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND

Total TRUST FUNDS

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH
1200 - LAIF
1300 - DUE FROM CCRB
1302 - ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE-CARP
1303 - 30D Act Assessments Receivable
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE
1401 - W/C INSURANCE DEFOSIT

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1500 - VEHICLES
1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT
1510 - TRAILERS
1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT
1525 - PAVING
1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1910 - L.T SOD Act Assess Receivable

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Tota! Accounts Payable

Other Current Liahilities
2550 - VACATION/SICK
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT
2562 - SWRCB-WATER RIGHTS FEE
2580 - DEFERRED REVENUE
Payroll-DepPrm Admin
Payroll-DepPrm Ops

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro
2600 - Lease Obligation Payabhle
2601 - Note Payable SBB&T
2602 - SOD Act Liahbility-lLong Term

Dec 31, 06

30,046.93
6,362.12

5,298,30
29,183.08

34,481.38

70,890.43

400.00
1,288,698.44
66,373.13
86,414.16
48,902.00
11,696.72
3,906.00

1,507,390.45

1,578,280,88

241,943.85
102,547.22
87,803,34
305,473.34
22,350.00
-527,362.02

242,755.53

6,423,143.07
6,423,143.07

8,244,179.48

98,143.60
98,143.60

61,815.80
49,902.00
-21,474.24
34,481.38
25.00

4.62

124,754.56

222,898.16

660,000.00
29,810.84
86,414.16

5,763,143.07

ITEM #_9b e
PAGE __/




9:08 AM

01/16/07
Accrual Basis

comhb?2

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2006

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3501 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 06

6,539,368.07

6,762,266.23

0.95
785,863.52
696,048.78

1,481,913.25

B,244,179.48

ITEM #
PAGE

Yk

—Z Page 2

2




ity afed

%ee'S¥

- . 5 N .

AN IS ¥ 00'168'LiL A8'E/6'E9

0oo
. g -

o9'0l2'2en’t

- . 99'01.2'280')

oo'gll'zen't

00’0
00'256'9l
09'8E6'}
oo0'lzR'ele’t

126png 4o %

18Bpng Jen0 § 198png 90 28g@ - Inr

Iv10d

) 900z Jagwsaaag ybnouy) Ajne
[en}oy “sA Jabpng $$07 g 14o.d

Zqwos

iTEM #;‘LL

PAGE |

dwos sieyIoM 7 YHEEH: « DSLE
HogYt 00LE
ploA

sapouedslas)g vofie|[jauoaay . 000
Bsuadxgy

J404d 5049

swasy| {ejoL

ANNIASH 000€ (=)0l

awodU| 2SI - 0Z0€

. awoatlf 3saseju] - 0LOE

. dagg-anuaAsy JUalLSSassy « £00E
196png RO - LOOE

ANNIATYH 0008
awoauy

s|seq {Eh199Y
"L0/94/1D

WY 06

3




1y abed

12627 - aoLe
sa84 10322117 - 0005 1201
13410 - 5934 J012341Q - 0005

afBes)y Jojoanq - 100G
Saa4 J0J28413 - 0005

JALLVHLSININGY B TVHINID - 666F
SISNILXI WAHLO - DOSE {BI0L

Bujujedt - gose
SNOBUR|I8os]y « GOSE
saojaleg 1elyip ? vsn - +OSE
suojeaUNWWO) - £0SE
suejun - Zose

salinn - LOSE

S3ISNIJX3 Y3HLO - 00SE
S311ddNS 2 STVIYMILVIA - 00PE [EIOL

S10AISS3Y . EOPE
speoy @ sBujpiing .« Zoye

IS|I ¢ anleA aJaW ‘WNPUDD ¢ LOBE
S3INddNS ? STVIIILVIN - 00VE

HOaY1 LOVHINOGD - 00EE [Bj0],
sa0|Al1ag os]i ‘BupaauBusg . yoge

S1IOAIBS3Y - EDES
speoy 3 sBuipiing - Z0gE

IS|IW B BA[EA 92N 'INPUOD - LOEE
HO8VYT LOVHLINOD - D0EE

ININWLIND3 2 HIA 002E 1810l

sSnoauej|a2s|y - $OZE
[ejuay Juswdinby - £ozE
jeydes paxid - Z0ZE

am dinb3seio1yan - L0ZE

%EZY 91°280'Lr 0000022 A
%46 65 DOEYE'¥- 0o'ove'0l 0¥'96'9
9%E°09 00'896'¢- 00+86'6 00°8L0's
%195 09'GLE- 00958 ovoey
%Gab £0'006's2- 00°066' 2% L6'E0'ET
%LZL ESLLL'D- 00°000°2 2£'888
%Y gE 61'069'c- 00°000°9 19'E0E'Z
%Z'ZE 8Z0LL'Z 00°000"% b16RZ'L
9%E'GL YE2EY' 00°061'81 99°268'EL
%26E 1°656'E- 00°005'9 LZOVE'E
%G Lz 281G 00°00E'D 185"t
%8z 02°508'56- 00°000'08 08 bEL'PL
%L ZEHTE 00°000'0L 89°88.
%L°0F 6.°/80'21- 00°000'02 1ZEbE'L
%EOE 60'OE6'EL- 00°000'02 L6'£90'D
%6'BE G'DP0'EC- 00°000'G6 ap°Eca'aE
woo 00°000°02- 00°000'02 000
%5y 80°'BLS L2 0000005 LB Lab'ZZ
%0'58 Za'661'2- 00°000'SH BLOvE'ZL
%E'DL £9'80£'g- 00°000'0l LB EEQ'}
%e'ZZ 0L0va'L6- 00°000'81LL vZ'65e'oz
wx_m.ﬂm 0t'$86'6- 00°000'G I 09°GEQ'S
%z LE LE'OYh b 00°'000'€2 60255’
%0°G BYE05 L 00°000'0S 28'06¢'2
%EPE LZ0TL'6L 00'000°0¢ £2'6LZ'0)
%1'0F 00°002'09¢- 00°2EE'S0Z YE'LEL'SEE
%0 00'105°95 - 00'L05'95Y 000
%9 Lb gL peL'E- 0E' 12l §1L8E'E
%L 'ap v LIE'gL 0L'6bY 08 52 2e2'vL
%a' LY g5°9.1'9¢- 00°'608'69 wzeE'eE
~ jebpngjoy, 19Bpng 4340 § 196png gooe@-inr

IVLOL

500z leqwaseq ybnoayy Ainp

Zqwoo

|en}oy "sA Jebpng ssoT = Jjoud

1NINLINDA B HAA 00ZE
d08v1 00LE [B30),
131110 - ¥Oav1 0oLE

sdo quvoW dwos ||oikeg - GoLE
sdp youd dwoy 1jolfed - D9LE

SYdd - §5LE

ITEM #___4b

PAGE

sjseq jensaoy

L0/9LIL0
WY 60:6

Y




gy abed

9%E'99 +E'E0R'EE- oo.ono.mcm-!:...é,.. o mm.mm_‘...mm‘ NOLLYDLLIT 7 1v93a7T - D00L BjoL -
%z'99 ¥E'E08'EE- 00°000'00¢ 99°961'99 H/Si3 0F-diN4-jesunoy oads - zo0L >+
NOILYDILIT % TvHAT - 000L
%69 00'¥¥L'E6" 00 000'00L 00'958'9 IOVIWYA INYOLS - 0099 |BI0L 4
%69 a0’ vvi'es- 00°008'00% 00°959'9 §00Z afeweq uLOIS - LOYS
I9VINVA WHOLS - 0049 m
%401 ¥ZyET'ZEE |- 00'000°0LE'E 9/'59/'/G) SLOAroYd TYIDIdS + 0008 (2104 =
% bl ZZ'e00'se- p0°000'001 BL'9EE'TI Bujdde pue g19 - 1608
o% L0k £5'E9L LGE- o0"000'00% 1¥'9e8'ey uojeyligeyay aImangs 99S - 06509
%L'E 21°L02'695- £0°000'008 £8'26.'0¢C qeysYy EIS [UD @ BAIBA DS - GAOY
%40 £9'268'6.2- £0°000'00€ 21°201'02 n_:m_mmn_ 2 cm_w Aoudit] 908 « 2609
%5'98 09'6G.'9- 00°000'05 Ov OvE'EY Jieday spuno1g/Bp|g GNOD - 1-0609
%80t 69'2¥5'eG- 00°oon'oe LLZEY'g mpumaom%.n_ﬂwwn._ Mg%gm
%005 00'000'S- 00'000'01 00°000'S uej 3B J23epn ‘Bay pajesBagu) . 0LoS
Y6 PG 6E'Z60'6Ze- 00'6L0'GEY L9'0Z6'ELE _ AAULVHLSININGY 3 TVHENTD - 6667 12i0)
wozh V6'GE0'L- ’ 00002 goppe uopepiodsueiL - ZEES
%E'E ELEZE'L- 00°000°'2 IZ18 uopeuuciu] 3jignd - LEES
%.'99 96'£99't- 00°000'S $0'OEE'E S3JUBIBJUOD/|BARIL ULIPY - DEES
%902 60'¥0E'e- 00°005'% L6'GEL L suondiosgng/Bujufes) dwg - 6zes
9%0°'88 gz'ogl'e- 00°004'22 SLEVG'PT juBjNsUOY Jojeplioe LIWPY - 0ZES
%Ll ge'510'9- 00°000'2 ZO'¥86 5}a55Y pax|d WIWPY - 91E8
%064 Gl 461" L 00'051'9 cE'zeo'y sang djysiequaly - GLES
%5'65 LO'PPL 2 00°008's B6GSL'E s2IMINN - FLES
%a'vEL ETLPLL 00°'D00'G £0°'L¥4'0 SUOREJIUNWILOY - ELEG
%102 66°266'2- 00°000'04 L0°200'L sasuadxy u)WpY IS|IN - ZLES
%0'st 69°19L°E- 00'0G4'G LE'BES'E mn_mmmﬁa_:ummmqu - LLES
%hE Zel'e 00'000'6 ZR1iE'T x3 sayosebelsod - 0LES
u\\nm.wm NMMM,MN- 00' LY LE AN AN TS JUBIS|SSY BARNS|UIWPY - 90ES
%G 6 £1'281'68" 00'GLe'LL LEZED'EE JaBeuely sAjRAS|UIWRY - LOES
%0'8¥ 06'2vE'2e- 00'EB6'EY 01°089'02 Aejeg JabBeuely - 00ES
%t e BLoov L S6'ZyR'T FAN:V1:4H upupy IYyol dwes - gozg
%G 2Y Z2L916'9- GO'9GL'ZL mm.mom__m ujpy ol dwod - 0925
A 6E'90%'p1- 00°280'92 Koyl 1] SY3d - 0525
%665 LZ'600'G - 00°GBE'LY 6.68E'9E dwoy siajlopm B UNEAH - L0ZS
%996 00'/82'- 00°000'8E oUELL'aE asueInsu) AYIqelT - 0025
%0'0 00°005"9- 00°005'9 000 xe] juawsAoldwsun - 051
%6'Gh 00°SZ8'01- 00°000'02 [l i=TAN ] UpNY « 1= |0LG
eBpREC Y 196pnA 4540 § 198png 90 280 - INF

aviol

900z Jeqwasag ybnolyy Ainp

jen)oy ‘sA jebpng sso @ 1oid

Zquioo

s|seg |ensaoy
20134440

NV 60-6

5

PAGE




Gt abed

-9
u[
. H
=
it
-
%S 1z- BL'68E'LEG'S 00'LpE'eEz e 8.'8¥0'969 awosu) JaN
%06e T aruessze 0 ootibe'sez'e gg'l99'0e6 asuadxg |ejoL
. o e - B
veo HH0D-55019
50'0- 55019
TI0¥AVd
18°008'L 3SNAdXT LSIHILNI - 900L
 yeBpng Jo % ] 12Bpng JaA0 § 19Bpng 90 204 - Inr
vioL
900z aquiaidag cm:o._E. 3_.:.. s|seg |entooy
|enjoy "sA }JoBpng sso7 B J0id L0/9410

Zqwoo WY 60:6

PAGE



STATE OF CALIFORNIA . PHILIP ANGELIDES, Treasurer

OFFICE OF THE TREASURER : N
SACRAMENTO Local Agency Investment Fund CANE
PO Box 942809 QEQ&W&@ '
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 DEC 16 7005

(916) 653-3001 : |
www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif @@gﬁﬂ;ﬁﬁ G SOART:

. November, 2006 Statement
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
Atta:  GENERALMANAGER -
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA CA 931052017

‘Account Number ; 70-42-001

Transactions
Effective Transacton Tran ' Conﬁrm _ ' Autﬁorized - ‘ Amount
Date " Date - Type Number Caller

11-16-2006 11-15-2006 RD 1098850 KATHLEEN REES 625,000.00
11-27-2006 11-27-2006 RW 1099718 = KATHLEEN REES - - 96,000.00

Account Summary

Total Deposit: © 625,000.00 Beginning Balance :" 815,698.44
~ Total Withdrawal : - - 96,000.00 Endﬁ'lg Balance : 1,344,698.44

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of mm, 2006, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
;Wz?::nd accurate of all LATF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

, %M Ll s _

Secretary : iTE ivi #____E[_Ig______
PAGE 7




éTATE OF CALIFORNIA

PHILIP ANGELIDES, Tréasurer

OFFICE OF THE TREASURER

SACRAMENTO Local Agency Investment Fund

PO Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif

_ December, 2006 Statement
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD '
Atmn:  GENERAL MANAGER

3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD

SANTA BARBARA CA 931052017

Bilc oD
JAN 13 7007

Uk ADRRY

Account Number : 70-42-001

Trans ai:tions _
Effective Transactioﬁ L Tra.n © Confirm - . Authorized Amqﬁnf
Date Date Type Nu;;lber . Caller -

12-1272006 12-11-2006 .RW 1101144 KATHLEEN REES - - 55,000.00
12-12-2006  12-12-2006 RW 1101265 KATHLEEN REES - 50,000.00
12-21-2006 12-20-2006 RD 1102293 KATHLEEN REES 49.000.00

Account Summary

Total Deposit : _ 49,000.00 - Beginning Balance : 1,344,698.44

Total Withdrawal : - 105,000.00 Ending Balance |

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of _

1,288,698.44

, 2006, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
. compjeté and accurate summary of all LATF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

4%

Secretary

ITEM #___4b
PAGE __ %




NE 32 (IR INMIZAEEEN (N I MP U IR AE | S Suasmm e a s A0 Ay

| Washington Mutual YOUR GUARANTEED GREAT RATE MONEY MARKET STATEMENT

P.Q. BOX 1098 ' Sr e
NORTHRIDGE, CA 91325-1098 S E’.EEF.:.LL i
JAN 0 6 7007
RPPARMI.Y fRre This Statement Covers
Lﬁhf’iﬂﬂ'ah EJWE ‘ﬁuﬂﬂg} From: 12/01/06
Through: 12/31/06
Need assistance?
L ) To reach us anytime,
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD call 1-800-788-7000
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD 131008 ~ orvisit us at wamu.com

SANTA BARBARA CA 931052017
”lllllllIIIII”"lll!llIll!lll"llllllI"lll"lllllll"llll"

We know fi nanmal information is important to you. Ensuring the privacy of your information is |mportant to us. Please take a
moment to look at the enc[osed brothure about Washington Mutual's policy on privacy.

Your Guaranteed Greét Rate Monley Market Detail Information

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD Account Number: 871-849343-4
o Washington Mutual Bani, FA

Your Account at a Glance . |

Beginning Balance - © 55,292.73 Irterest Earned : $5.57
Checks Paid . .%0.00 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 1.25%
Other Withdrawals ) " $0.00 YTD Interest Paid : $281.90
Deposits T - +%5.57. YTD Interest Withheld * $0.00
Ending Balance ; - $5,298.30 ' ’

i Date Description . . Withdrawals (-) Deposits (+) '

12/29- - | Interest Payment _ ' | : $5.57

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

-

FROM: ~ Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of Q_Lmtu»\, 2006, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. 1 hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Washington Mutual Bank investments of this agency for the period

indicate ;:
LY /QLM '

Sebrotiay ITEM #_ &b
PAGE 9




W washington Mutual

TELUSINIANIRMINEL | T IRRINERRNNL XINAMAEM GEZZIENN

P.0. BOX 1098

© YOUR GUARANTEED GREAT RATE MONEY MARKET STATEMENT . i

v

g"- T s .-.-:'\
NORTHRIDGE, CA 91328- 1093 g oy ..=u;§
. JAN 06 007
FLERRRAnE Ay ““‘" ' This Statement Covers
I 4 v
G EﬂLw l i QQHHHJ From: 12/01/06
Through: 12/31/06
‘ ' . Need assistaﬁbe?
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD To reach us anytime,
TRUST FUND ) ' ) call 1-800-788.7000
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD 1a1002 or visit us at wamu.com

SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017
Hilenl Lol Bl dissasel Hsndilnenlandll

We know financial information is lmportan‘t to you. Ensuring the privacy of your information is |mportant to us. Please take a
moment to lock at the enclosed brochure about Washlngton Mutual's palicy on privacy.

" Your Guarantée'd Great Rate Money Market Detail Information

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD ] Account Number: 871-849358-3
“TRUST FUND Washington Mutual Bank, FA

12/22 | Interest Payment -

MEMO TO: Board of Directors

r _ . _ . Your Account at a Glance ; J
Beginning Balance $29,127.91 Interest Earned ‘ $55.17 .
Checks Paid ‘ : - 50.00 Annual Percentage Yield Earned . 2.25%
Other Withdrawals B . $0.00 YTD Interest Paid _ $504.26
Deépasits ' By . +$55.7 YTD Interest Withheld ' $0.00
Ending Balance o " . $29,183.08 ‘ ’

' | ngte' Description Withdrawals (-) Deposits (+) |

i $55.17

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

"FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of oo, 2006, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete d accurate summary of all Washington Mutual Bank investments of this agency for the period

mdlca

Secretary

ITEM #__ 4k
PAGE ___ D




9:08 AM

01/16/07
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of December 31, 2006

Date Num
1050 - GENERAL FUND
121472006 15631
12/12/2006 15632
12/12/2006 15633
1211212006 15634
12/12/2006 15635
12/12{2006 15636
1211212006 15637
121122006 15638
12/12/2006 15639
12/12/2006 15640
12/12/2006 15641
12/12/2006 15642
12/12/2006 15643
12122006 15644
12/12/2006 15645
12/12{2006 15646
12/12/2006 15647
121212006 15648
12/12/2006 15649
12/12/2006 15650
12/12/2006 15651
12/12{2006 15652
12/12/2006 15653
121272008 15654
121212006 15655
1211212006 15656
12/12/2006 15657
12/12/2006 15658
12/12{2006 15659
12{12/2006 15660
12/12/2006 15661
12/12/2006 15662
12122006 15663
12/12/2006 15664
121272006 15665
12122006 156606
121212006 15667
12/12/2006 15668
12/12/2006 15669
12{12/2006 15670
12/12{2006 15671
121122006 15672
12/12/2008 15673
12/12/2006 15674
12/12/2006 156795
12/12/2006 15676
12/12/2006 15677
12/12/2006 15678
12/12/2006 15679
1211212006 15680
121122006 15681
12/12/2006 15682
12/12/2006 15683
12/12/2006 15684
12/12/2006 15685
12112/2006 15686
12/12/2006 15687

Name

Memo

Squidly’s Car Wash

Acorn Landscape Manage...
ACWA Services Corporatio...
All Around Landscape Supply
Aqua-Flo Supply

AT&T

Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP
Boyle Engineering Corp.

C. Charles Evans

Cedant Web Hosting

Central Machine & Welding
CIO Solutions, Inc.

City of Santa Barbara-Cent...
City of SB-Refuse

Coastal Copy

Coastline Equipment Co.
Cox Cormmunications
Culligan Water

Das Williams

Duraframe Dipnet

ECHO Communications
Famcon Pipe & Supply
Flowers & Associates, Inc.
GE Capital -

Graybar Electric Company, ...
Harry DeWitt

Home Depot Credit Services
J&C Services

Jan Abel

MarBorg Industries

Mait Loudon

McMaster-Carr Supply Co.
Milpas Rental

Nextel Communications
Permacolor, Inc.

PG&E

Platinum Plus For Business
Praxair Distribution

Quinn Company

Republic Elevator

Robert Lieberknecht

Santa Barbara Concrete C...
Science Applications Intemn...
Scund Billing LLC

Soeuthern California Edison
State Compensation Insura...
The Gas Company
Underground Service Alert
uPs

Verizon Wireless

Besti, Best & Krieger, LLP
Buena Tool Co.

Caterpillar Financial Servic...
Famcon Fipe & Supply

Fleet Fueling

McMaster-Carr Supply Co.
Nordman, Cormany, Hair &...

Vehicle wash/mtce

Monthly mice

Dec EAP

Carp Res cleaning supplies
Fittings for testing water pressure
Nov 27, 2006 statement

Client #A6145.1100

11/13 Spec mig-Laurc Debris basin
Web host/Parked domain Reg#249...
Fabricate spools/repair hatch cover
Support

Gloves

Monthly mtce KM5035 10/4-11/3/06
Impelter for wacker pump PC#8674
Business Internet 11/18-12/17/06

RO system Dec

11/20 Reg mtg-11/13 & 14 Spec mt...
CCRB-replacement nets PO#5023
Answering service

Plated bolts

Oct chrgs Lauro Res Debris Basini...
Copier lease Billing |D#80133603185

11/20 Reg mtg

1113, 17 office cleaning
11/20 Reg mitg

11/20 Reg mig

Corona-equip cooling fan/thermost...
Rental-saw/sander tool/blade
Celludar 10/19-11/18/06

Flanges

Cylinder rental

Pin flex-backhoe

Scheduled mice

11/20 Reg mig-11/14 Spec mig

Wall core drllling/scaffold
SCC/Goleta Reach Env. Cons. ser...
Qil change/service-Explorer

Main ofc/outlying stations

Payrall report-Nov 2006

Gas-main office

50 new tickets-2 fax charges
Lending library returns-BG/AC
Cellular

Crawford-Hall CEQA Nov 2006
Wood-lateral project

Backhoe lease Contract #001-0258...
Pipel/couplings

Fuel/fuel cards

First aid supplies PO#BB79

Split Amount
2200 - ACCO -60.00
2200 - ACCO -239.70
2200 - ACCO -47.46
2200 - ACCO -41.52
2200 - ACCO. -58.80
2200 - ACCO -132.69
2200 - ACCO -3,248.00
2200 - ACCO -7,179.93
2200 - ACCO. -132.45
2200 - ACCO. -19.94
2200 - ACCO. -537.06
2200 - ACCO. -387.50
2200 - ACCOD. -117.28
2200 - ACCOD -155.74
2200 - ACCO -69.87
2200 - ACCO -147.10
2200 - ACCO -199.00
2200 - ACCO. -20.95
2200 - ACCO. -395.07
2200 - ACCO. -G4.89
2200 - ACCOQ, -55.70
2200 - ACCO -172.40
2200 - ACCO -2,096.40
2200 - ACCO 42777
2200 - ACCO -50.58
2200 - ACCO -132.45
2200 - ACCO -41.88
2200 - ACCO. -250.00
2200 - ACCO -136.90
2200 - ACCO -163.04
2200 - ACCO. -153.24
2200 - ACCO -208.24
2200 - ACCO -106.23
2200 - ACCO. -316.39
2200 - ACCO. -300.00
2200 - ACCO -124.17
2200 - ACCO -5,186.64
2200 - ACCO. -36.89
2200 - ACCO. -43.88
2200 - ACCQ. -2200.69
2200 - ACCO. -281.18
2200 - ACCO. -170.00
2200 - ACCO. -712.50
2200 - ACCO. -41.45
2200 - ACCO. -780.60
2200 - ACCO. -2,825.50
2200 - ACCO. -1.96
2200 - ACCO. -86.00
2200 - ACCO -6.58
2200 - ACCO -180.51
2200 - ACCO -5,761.08
2200 - ACCO. -84.01
2200 - ACCO. -1,294.06
2200 - ACCO. -4.406.54
2200 - ACCO... -1,256.41
2200 - ACCO... -36.04
2200 - ACCO... -9,180.00

ITEM # L‘f C Page 1
PAGE ’




9:08 AM

01/116/07
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of December 31, 2006

-95,426.69

{C

Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
12/12/2006 15688 Orchard Supply Hardware 2200 - ACCO. -193.70
1212/2006 15688 Paychex, Inc. 11/3,17 & 12/1/06 payrolisitaxes 2200 - ACCO -312.18
12/12/2006 15690 Prudential Qverall Supply 2200 - ACCO -296.82
12/12/2006 15691 Republic Elevator 2200 - ACCO. -1,305.88
12/12/2006 156892 Richard Hagon Construction  Lauro yard-repair walkway between.., 2200 - ACCO.. -6,560.00
12/12/2006 15693 Robert Duniap Reimb-steel toe boots 2200 - ACCOG.. -130.00
12/12/2006 15694 SB Home Improvement Ce...  Tape measure 2200 - ACCO -18.30
12/12/2006 15685 Southern California Edison Glen Anne gate 2200 - ACCO -13.14
12/12/2006 15696 Speciaity Tool, LTD Misc supplies lateral rehab 2200 - ACCO -123.58
12122006 15697 Staples Credit Plan Ofc supplies 2200 - ACCO -293.67
12112/2006 15698 UPS Lending library returns-AC 2200 - ACCO -11.70
12/12/2006 156958 Verizon California 2200 - ACCO -346.63
12412/2006 15700 Best, Best & Krieger, LLFP Crawford-Hall CEQA Oct 2006 2200 - ACCO -18,681.93
12/13/2006 15702 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish petty cash 2200 - ACCO -316.48
12/18/2006 15703 Squidly's Car Wash Vehicle wash/mtce 2200 - ACCO -60.00
12/18/2006 15704 Fed Ex Kinko's, Inc. Color copies-SW Board hearings 2200 - ACCO. -201.38
12/18/2006 15705 Federal Express CCRB Mailings 2200 - ACCO. -61.55
12/18/2006 15708 Verizon California SCADA 2200 - ACCO. -516.99
12/18/20068 15707 Tr-County Office Fumniture - Bookcase-BG PO#8669 2200 - ACCO... -414.84
12/121/2008 15708 Santa Barbara Bank&Trust #10 of 16 grirly pymt princ & int 2200 - ACCO... -14,965.26

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND -85,426.69
TOTAL

ITEM #_ %< es

PAGE

o2




RESOLUTION NO. 451
A RESOLUTION OF THE
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

For
Robert H. Dunlap

Upon Completion of
Thirty Years of Service with This Organization

WHEREAS, Robert Dunlap began employment with the Cachuma Operation and
Maintenance Board December 13, 1976, and

WHEREAS, during his term of employment he has exemplified the qualities of
hard work, dedication and concern for his fellow workers, and

WHEREAS, Robert has continually achieved higher levels of achievement and
responsibility during his tenure at COMB starting from Water Worker 1 to Operations
Foreman, and

WHEREAS, Robert has now completed thirty years of continuous service with
this organization as of the month of December in the year 2006.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. That the Board of Directors and the entire staff of the Cachuma Operation and
Maintenance Board extend to Robert Dunlap their congramlations and most sincere
expression of gratitude for his thirty years of service to COMB and to the community.

2 That upon attainment of this milestone, the COMB Board and staff also express to
Robert their knowledge that he will continue to build upon this fine achievement.

The Resolution was declared, carried, and adopted this 18" day of December
2006.

Approved:

Altest:




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER STORAGE REPORT

MONTH: December 2006
GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR

Capacity at 385' elevation: 518 Acre Feet
Capacity at slll of intake at 334" elevation: 21 Acre Feet
Stage of Reservoir Elevation 345.20 Feet
Water in Storage 75.44 Acre Feet
LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549" elevation: 600 Acre Feet
Capacity at sill of intake at 512' elevation: 84.39 Acre Feet
Stage of Reservoir Elevation 543.50 Feet
Water in Storage 480.96 Acre Feet
ORTEGA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 460' elevation: OUT OF SERVICE 65 Acre Feet
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440", 0 Acre Feet
Stage of Reservoi_r Elevation 0.00 Feet
Water in Storage 0.00 Acre Feet
CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384’ elevation: 45 Acre Feet
Capacity at outlet elevation 382" 0 Acre Feet
Stage of Reservoir Elevation 375.20 Feet
Water in Storage 23.93 Acre Feet
TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS 504.89 Acre Feet
Change in Storage -71.13 Acre Feet
CACHUMA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 750" elevation: 188,030 Acre Fest
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660" elevation: 26,109 Acre Feet
Stage of Reservoir Elevation 744.04 Feet
Woater in Storage 171,787 AF
Area 2,788
Evaporation 379.5 AF
Inflow -49.4 AF
Downstream Release WR8918 0 AF
Fish Release 360.2 AF
Spill/Seismic Release 0 AF
State Project Water 0 AF
Change in Storage -2,444 AF
Tecolote Diversion 2,030.5 AF
Rainfall:  Month: 1.59 Season: 179  Percent of Nortat\sa; ba

PAGE /




06-07 ENTITLEMENT

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER 2006 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE

{All in rounded Acre Feet}
MONTH YTD
TOTAL TOTAL

WATER PRODUCTION:
Cachuma Lake (Tec. Diversion) 2,031 7,050
Tecolote Tunnel Infiitration 149 505
Glen Anne Reservoir 0 0
Cachuma Leke (County Park) 2 12
State Water Diversion Cradit 0 206
Gibraltar Diversion Credit ] 0
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 0
Meter Reads 1,879 6,690
So. Coast Storage gain/(loss) (71} (112}
Total Production 2,182 7,567
Total Deliveries 1,808 6,784
Unaccounted-for 374 T84
% Unaccounted-for 17.12% 10.35%

GWD SB CITY MWD CVWD SYRWCD TOTAL
WATER USE: 1.D. #1
Mé&I o4 2 1,625

Agricultural

Same Mo/prev. yr 630 372 238 194 3 1,437
M&I Yrto date 2,601 1,753 810 348 11 5,523
Ap. Yrto date 708 0 121 336 0 1,165
TOTALYTD 3,309 1,753 931 684 11 6,687
USAGE % YTD 23.5% 12.2% 27.3% 15.0% 0.5% 17.2%
Previous Year/YTD 2,718 1,145 806 719 13 5,401
Evaporation 6 15 0 3 0 24
Evaporation, YTD 54 88 6 22 0 170
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 ' 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 4,884 6,790 715 1,836 0 14,225
Cuarryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0
Surplus™* 0 0 0 0 0 0
Siate Water Exchange® 94 64 64 42 (264) 0
Transfers*/Adjustment**+* 0 0 0 0 0 0
Passthrough H20%#* 0 (18) 1] 0 0 (18)
TOTAL AVAILABLE 14,300 15,113 3,430 4,691 2,387 39,521
REMAINING BALANCE 10,937 13,272 2,493 3,985 2,376 33,063

*

** City relinquished 6 AF per "Passthrough” agrmt for December 2006 {No Passthrough during spill canditions).
State Water Deliveries for December to Lake Cachuma were MWD 0 AF; CVWD 0 AF

GWD 0 AF(Morehart 0 AF); City of 8.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 0 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF).
A Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 0 AF; MWD received @;
Cily of SB received 0 AF; and CVWD received 9 AF from 1D#1 in December 2006,

PERCENT OF WATER YEAR ELAPSED: 25.0%

ITEM #__¢Cb

PAGE I




0
-9 Y
H=
il
=
D [0 [0 g5 o |ss  [s6L [0 0o [v0z o [0 0 0 o o _Jo_ Jo 0o ¢ o 0 [0 o [esz 810 H~
0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 0] 0 1} 1] 0 [t} 0 lequiada(]
0 0 0 4] 0 4] oglL g o] anL 0 0 4] 0 0. 1] 0 0 4] ] 0 4] [H 201 1aqusagN
0 0 4} 4] 0 0 [1]s] 8 0 u} oot ] 0 4} 0 0 1] 0 0 4] o 1] 4} 1] 0ol 12qo100)
] Q0 0 4] 0 0 051 1} 0 [1]*]) a 0 4] 0 1] 1] 0 0 0 0 0 i) 1] ozl Jagua)dag
0 0 0 0 0 0 Ll o 0 LLE 0 [#] 4} 0 0 0 0 0 1] 1] 0 4] 0 LLE snbny
0 0 0 cg 0 cg 99 1} 0 g9 0 0 4] D 1] 0 0 0 i} 0 0 1] a 1ZE &nr
D 0 0 0 0 a 09 0 0 09 ] 0 0 0 1} 1] [H 0 4] 1] 0 0 [+ 09 aunp
] 0 0 4] Q0 i} 0 0 0 1] ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 1} 4} ] 0 Aew
0 o] 0 Q 0 a 0 0 0 1} 0 H] 4] 0 0 4] [H] 0 4] 0 Q o] 0 0 |udy
0 0 [H 0 1] o] 0 0 0 0 ] [H] a 1] 0 4] [#] 0 4] ] 1] 0 0 0 yaiew
D 0 0 0 0 0 LEL 0 0 LEE 0 [H 0 0 0 0 0 0 4} 1} 0 0 0 L1L Alenrga-
D 0 0 (4] Q0 0 GB6 0 g6- i 0 0 a 0 0 4] 0 0 i} 0 0 o 0 0 fsenuer
0 0] 0 1} 0 0 0 0 G6 1] i} 0 v} 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 4} 0 pamld “|leg
a00z
DS 0] [paiois (aeT 01] 08 o} [pRioig |3eT ol OS5 0} MLEGEE] nEo_wam., 04 08 0} |paals _mxm._ 0 08 0] [PRI0)SRHET O OS O [AD ol nm_oummxm.m O AN O] S OF |[pRIOIS [B4eT1 01 MY OL HLNQOW
pAaRQ 2N PAEQ pAleg SASYH pajlad patag SMWDT  palR | PAIRG OAAD PAIBQ | PAIRO "ES PARA | PAIROf  JsUBMl OMIN PAIEQ [ dSusl) pAlRQ OMAD PAIRT auAT=Ea
{1938 abueyoxD 40 LEJ] ‘GOMHAS opnjaul jou sa0Q} ATTNO 1SVYO0D HANOS - ONILNNODOVY L23rodd §3alvm 31vV1s SIN0D
vB )] +a 05 0 Qs [AT'A 65 :1: 0EE o0s 0 ak k45 h] (42 —N_. 0 0 2} 0 D 1] 0 905 1e30],
[1}44 0 ng [} D 0E 961 0 0 o6l 0 Y] a 0 1 0 0 D 0 0 1] a 4] LT laquiazag
YE 0 vE [1}4 D 0e 2] ] GG LEL it} 0 Q 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 gBl Jequiaaoy
0 0 0 ] 0 4] D 1] 0 0 0 0 a D 1] 1] 0 0 0 0 0 Y] 0 1} 0 4aq0100
0 1] 4] 0 0 0 0 1]} 0 0 0 0 0 0 1]} 0 0 0 0 0 0 v} 0 o] Jaqueydag
0 0 0 0 0 1] D 1 0 0 0 0 4] D 0 1] 0 0 0 0 Y] 4] 0 0 15nBny|
0 1] 0 4] D 0 0 0 0 0 a0 4] g 0 0 1} 0 0 4] i 1] u} 0 4] Anr
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 8] 0 4] [H 0 0 0 0 [8] 0 0 0 a 0 0 4] aunp
0 0 o] 4] 0 0 0 0 o] 1} 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 1} o] Aepy
0 0 0 4] 0 a 0 0 0 1} ] 4] u} 0 0 4} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 udy
0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] o 0 v] 0 4] [H ] 4] o 0 0 0 ] yauay
0 0 0 i) ] 0 0 1] ] 0 ] [H] i} 0 0 g 0 0 0 i} li} 0 0 0 0 Alerugaq
0 o] 0 —o 0 0 0Z B6S- os- [ 05 A gl r43 D Zl 2L 0 0 AN 1] 0 ] Sk fenuep
0 D 0 0 0 0 0 0 [<F3 0 4] A a ] 0 0 0 ] 4} o 0 0 1]} pMl4 IEG
Sa0e
05 0] [pRaoig [8xet 0j] 95 0 |P2U0IS |84E] 81 OS 91 “__Emﬁm.am_ vml_n;m“mxm.._ o—— q5 0 (pRIOIS ERYET O OS O _um:o_mmxmn_ OH 05 0] [AD WO IPRIOISENET OAAMW 0] 05 OF [paioigiaye] 01 My 10L HILNOW
pal2Q DN PARQ pAlBd SASH PARA pal2Q OMINST  PalEa | pMEa QM2 PaRA | PAIRD TS PAEQA | PAIRO]  JSUBIL OMIN PAISQ | JSUBIL PAISO OMAD PARCD ayuAT3aa

{(193EM 0D

UBLDXD 10 L#A] 'AOMYAS apnaut jou seog) ATNO LSV0D HLNOS - ONILNNOJOV LOAMOHd ¥ILVM 3LYLS aiNOD



Operations Report — December 2006

Cachuma Project water usage for the month of December 2006 was 1,879 acre-
feet, compared with 1,436 acre-feet for the same period in 2005. Cachuma Project
water use for the 12 months ending 31 December 2006 was 25,231 acre-feet, compared
with 28,118 acre-feet for the 12 months ending 31 December 2005.

The average flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel was 66 acre-feet
per day. Lake elevation was 744.91 feet at the beginning of the month and 744.04 fest
at the end. Recorded rainfall at Bradbury Dam was 1.59 inches for the month and 1.95
inches for the rainfall season, which commenced on July 1, 2006.

Santa Barbara wheeled 341 acre-feet of Gibraltar water throngh Lauro Reservoir
during the month. O acre-feet of State Water Project water was wheeled through
Cachuma Project facilities and delivered to South Coast Member Units during the
month.

Structure rehabilitation continued this month with work on blow-off piping and
lateral rehab planning. Staff has schedunled and is preparing for three system shutdowns
in Jamary through February. Work scheduled during these shutdowns includes the
rehabilitation of two blow-offs and 9 laterals. This work will conclude all lateral, blow-
off, and air vent rehabilitation on the upper reach of the South Coast Conduit, except for
three structures that require major rehabilitation work beyond our current scope. This
month parts were delivered to each site, structures were pumped of water, inventories of
required tool were taken, needed tools were ordered, access was improved to several
sites, and man-hoist attachment points were established at all sites in anticipation of
next months structure rehab. Safety procedures, gas detectors, man harnesses, first-aid
kits and 911 procedures were reviewed, calibrated and replenished. All preparation
work was completed for the first system shutdown scheduled for the week of Monday
January g™,

Annual maintenance occurred on the COMB SCADA system. This work
included inspection and review of all PL.C’s. The data registers were updated. New
signals were directed for the inflow/outflow at Carpinteria Reservoir and the Carpinteria
Valley Water District wells to the City of Santa Barbara. New batteries were ordered

for UPS’s at several sites. The inspection and review of the SCADA computer system
will occur in February.

Staff continued the work on upgrading the Lauro Yard drain system. This
praject consists of upgrading portions of the existing system with new larger drain pipe
and re-routing the drain system around congested areas. This month 150 feet of 18
drain pipe was installed along with 2 drop-inlets. In January the last drop-inlet will be
installed and the system will be connected to the existing drainage system. This project
is scheduled for completion and repaving in January.

Miscellaneous work completed this month includes:
¢ New network/phone lines were pulled from the Crew Shop to the trailers.
e 2 leaky fuel lines were replaced on the Posi-Track.
»  Work continued on the COMB GIS system.

IT %Mfgzm—"—é;

PAGE

|




s Ortega Reservoir discharge water samples were taken during the
draining process and the annual report on discharge water quality was
submitted to the Regional Water Quality Control Board.

Routine operation and maintenance activities conducted during the month
included:

Sample water at North Portal Intake Tower
¢ Complete Maintenance Management Program work orders
s Read anode rectifiers and monitor cathodic protection systems
s Monmnitor conduit right-of~way and respond to Dig Alert reports

e Read piezometers and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro and Ortega
Dams

» Read meters, conduct monthly dam inspections, and flush venture meters

WW
Brett Gray
Operations Supervisor

I T]‘%Ml Z%UUE} é C.

PAGE 2




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANGE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 22, 2007
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, Inteim General Manager
RE: State Water Resources Control Board Water User Fees for FY 2006-2007

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors ratify the action to pay the State Water Resources
Control Board (SWRCB) Water User Fees for the Cachuma Project for Fiscal Year 2006-2007 in
the amount of $21, 474.

Discussion:

Attached are two spreadsheets relating to the SWRCB Water User Fees for the Cachuma Project
permits for FY 2006-2007.

One spreadsheet shows how the fees were calculated. As in past years, the SWRCB charges fees
for each of the five Cachuma Project permits, even though the Santa Ynez River and Lauro Creek
permits are multiple use pemits. The SWRCB did not increase the fees this year, so the total
amount owed for FY 2006-2007 was $21, 474, which was same amount as FY 2005-2006.

The second spreadsheet shows how the fee cost is allocated by Member Unit, based on Cachuma
entitlement percentages. All Member Units share the fee cost for the two permits for the Santa
Ynez River, and the four South Coast member Units share the fee cost for the three permits for
Glen Annie and Lauro.

The SWRCB was delayed in sending the bills this year. Consequently, we did not receive the bill
from the County Water Agency until early December. Because the due date was December 18,
2006, COMB collected revenue from the Member Units and made the fee payment to the Board of
Equalization before the payment due date. The Board is requested to ratify the action,
acknowledging the payment amount. :

Respectiy suhmitted,

Kate Rees
Interim General Manager

w/attachments
KR.COMB/Admin/board memes/012207_ Water User Fees.mmo

ITEM #____/
PAGE l




r7
oL

80-61-21 uofe|noe] 834 /09002 OMMS/AOHMS/SIBISOZY/[8aXa

polag 8y 10} BINLWIO 884 WOl -

(GOEXERE L XS40=A-Y) J8aA Jad 19a]-a10e 0} papsAU0D uojedjidde Jiwiad Ag UoisIaAlp 1084 M
viv'LE V1oL
LLG" TvLOLEnNs
‘sea L1811 uopeBiu| 00§ VIE'LE V2 98I0 BUUY USID M 886LL
Ot LSE'LY uopeBiu| 005 ls8'0L Gl yeaig ome1  zolll
Oty LSE'LL k34 005 i58'0L Gl 3310 ome LLLL
8G6'61 WLOLENS
Sevs 08LLLE 19N 000'5.2 06L'9E 08 . IAM7ZoUABES  ZEELL
ces'ol oge'lbe  uopebuy 000'sle pse'z. 00 1Al ZOUA EIUES LEELL
($) ANNONY AdV ALY *AdV §40 #'ddV

w334 ¥3SN Tvi0L  F9vsn I9VHOLS TVYNNNY NOISHIAIA TYNNNY NOLLY20" Liny3ad

L0/0€/90 - 90/1-0/L0 AOIY¥3Ad FHL HO4

0 200000+V6 LI MM HIFNNN INNODOV ~ NOLLYTNDIVD 334 a¥V0Ed TOHLINQD S2JUN0STY MALYM 31VLS

VINHOLITYD ‘ALNNOO vavayve VINVS « LOAr0dd VIANHIVI

ITEM #
PAGE



STATE WATER RESOU

1/412007
MEMBER UNIT

Permits No. 11331 & 11332
GOLETA WATER DISTRICT
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
CARPINTERIA VALLEY WD
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT.
SANTA YNEZ RWCD ID#1
SUBTOTAL

MEMBER UNIT

Permits No. 11761,11762 &11988

GOLETA WATER DISTRICT

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA

CARPINTERIA VALLEY WD

MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
SUBTOTAL

MEMBER UNIT

GOLETA WATER DISTRICT
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
CARPINTERIA VALLEY WD
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
SANTA YNEZ RWCD I1D#1

CACHU

TOTAL PAYMENT DUE

* based on Cachuma entitlement, all Member Units

MA PROJECT
R:

COST SHARE*
(%)

36.25
32.19
10.94
10.31
10.31
100.00

COST SHARE*
(%)

40.42
35.88
12.20
11.60
100.00

** based an Cachuma entittement, South Coast Member Units only

AMOUNT
DUE

$7.234
$6,424
$2,183
%2.058
$2,058
$19,957

AMOUNT
PUE

$613
$544
$185
$174
$1,517

AMOUNT
DUE

$7,848
$6,969
$2,368
$2,232
$2,058
$21,474

. WR MT 94-000008 0

excel/SWRCB/SWCRB Water RightsFee 06-07

ITEM #
PAGE

3




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 22, 2007
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, Interim General Manager
RE: COMB Water Accounting

Recommendation:
None at this time. This is for information only.

Discussion:

Two documents are attached for your information. The first is the 1997-2005 Final Melded Rate
Calculation. The reconciliation has been refined several times by Janet Gingras, COMB'’s
Administrative Manager, with substantial input and review by the Member Unit Managers. The
final formula used was discussed with the Board a few months ago, and ithe spreadsheet
attached reflects overpayments and underpaymenis made by the Member Units using that
formula. The debit or credit reconciliation will be made on the April 2007 bill for the second
period water rate paymenis.

The second document is entitied Cachuma Project Water Ordering and Reporting

Guidefines for Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board. For several months, the Member
Unit Managers have been developing guidelines for the COMB staff to more consistently and
efficiently carry out the water accounting for Cachuma water orders and deliveries. These are
only guidelines and do not represent a contract or contract amendment. They are for internal
use only to assure that water accounting procedures are consistent from year to year.

Respezfully submitted,

Kate Rees
Interim General Manager

KR.COMB/Admin/board memos/012207_COMB guidelines & melded rates.mmo

ITEM #
PAGE




COMB Member Unit Melded Rate Calculation

AG Orders vs. AG Actual Sales

Water Years 1997 - 2005

Paid Based on

If Paid Based on

Water Orders Actual AG Sales Overpaid / {Underpaid)
1897
Goleta 5435,282.71 543,314.06 1,968.65
5B City 500,224.90 499,986.28 238.63
Montecito 156,025.18 156,568.70 (543.52)
Carpinteria 154,924 .38 155,869.04 (944.66)
ID#1 50,640.66 51,359.74 (719.09)
Total 1,407,097 .83 1,407,097.83 0.00
1998
Goleta 560,136.11 564,353.85 (4,217.74)
5B City 513,509.76 509,629.38 3,880.38
Montecito 160,255.26 160,977.14 {721.87)
Carpinteria 165,170.33 163,135.74 2,034.59
ID#1 52,091.69 53,067.05 {975.35)
Total 1,451,163.16 1,451,163.16 0.00
1959
Golata 583,753.87 687,371.23 {3,617.37)
5B City 534,895.90 532,000.08 2,095.82
Montecito 167,002.60 167,259.26 {256.66)
Carpinteria 172,174.47 171,072.78 1,101.69
ID#1 55,521.33 55,744.82 (223.49)
Total 1,513,448.17 1,613,448.17 0.00
2000
Goleta 569,857.86 572,444.04 (2,586.18)
SB City 521,570.26 520,773.86 796.40
Montecito 162,986.69 164,023.07 (1,036.38)
Carpinteria 168,994.96 166,834.67 2,160.29
ID#1 52,791.98 52,126.11 665.87
Total 1,476,201.76 1,476,201.76 0.00
2001
Goleta 566,373.69 569,741.05 {3,367.36)
SB City 516,730.40 513,301.81 3,428.58
Montecito 161,893.34 162,736.03 {842.69)
Carpinteria 168,278.81 167,515.69 763.12
ID#1 52,741.64 52,723.29 18.35
Total 1,466,017.88 1,466,017.88 0.00
2002
Goleta 567,088.39 568,195.27 (1,106.88)
SB City 516,165.58 514,942.28 1,223.29
Montecito 162,026.26 162,838.12 (811.86)
Carpinteria 168,804.27 168,350.42 453.86
ID#1 53,022.81 52,781.21 241.59
Total 1,467,107.31 1,467,107.31 0.00

ITEM #
PAGE

'
2




COMB Member Unit Melded Rate Calculation

AG Orders vs, AG Actual Sales
Water Years 1997 - 2005

Paid Based on

If Paid Based on

Water Orders Actual AG Sales Overpaid / (Underpaid)
2003
Goleta 564,675.10 565,877.36 (1,202.26)
SB City 512,872.84 511,843.13 1,029.71
Montecito 161,272.45 161,638.18 {365.73)
Carpinteria 168,289.55 168,046.43 243.12
1D#1 53,448.25 53,153.09 285.16
Total 1,460,558.19 1,460,558.19 0.00
2004
Goleta 567,190.94 568,135.63 {944.70)
3B City 513,967.06 513,775.61 191.45
Montecito 161,921.14 162,577.89 {656.76)
Carpinteria 169,260.57 168,907.95 352.61
1D#4 53,513.77 52,456.37 1,057.39
Total 1,465,853.46 1,465,853.46 0.00
2005
Goleta 562,289.69 564,135.28 (1,845.80)
SB City 508,092.33 506,450.16 1,642.16
Montecito 160,437.86 160,998.41 (560.55)
Carpinteria 168,008.88 167,499.50 509.38
1D#1 48,992.67 49,738.07 254.61
Total 1,448,821.43 1,448,821.43 0.00
Totals
Goleta 5,086,648.35 5,103,567.78 (16,919.43)
SB City 4,638,129.02 4,622,702.61 15,426.42
Montecito 1,453,820.78 1,450,616.80 {5,796.02)
Carpinteria 1,503,906.23 1,497,232.23 6,674.00
1D 473,764.80 473,149.76 615.04
Total 13,156,269.18 13,156,265.18 0.00

ITEM #
PAGE




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Cachuma Project Member Units

Actual Water Usage

Water Years 1997 - 2005

Percentage
1997 Irrigation M&l Total Irrigation M&|
Goleta 2,786 5,481 8,267
S8 City - 7,499 7,499
Montacito 600 2,200 2,800
Carpintetia 2,581 664 3,245
1D#1 2,019 632 2,651
Total 7,986 16,476 24 462 33% 67%
1998
Goleta 1,841 9,191 11,132
SB City - 7,238 7.238
Montecito 396 2,345 2,741
Carpinteria 1,838 1,182 3,020
1D#4 1,850 801 2,651
Total 6,025 20,757 26,782 22% 78%
1999
Goleta 2,729 10,693 13,422
5B City - 5,631 5,631
Montecito 523 2,213 2,736
Carpinteria 2,251 1,775 4,026
ID#1 2,226 425 2,651
Total 7,728 20,738 28,466 27% 73%
2000
Goleta 2,700 B,122 10,822
SB City - 10,785 10,785
Montecito 566 2,693 3,259
Carpinteria 1,782 1,199 2,991
1D#1 2,376 275 2.651
Total 7,434 23,074 30,508 24% 76%
2001
Goleta 2,330 10,800 13,130
5B City - 5,961 5,961
Montecito 373 2,601 2,974
Carpinteria 1,743 1,807 3,550
1D#1 2,031 620 2,651
Total 6,477 21,789 28,266 23% 77%
ITEM #___ 8

PAGE Y




2002

Goleta 2,888 8,219 11,117
SB City - 7,976 7,976
Montecito 480 2447 2,927
Carpinteria 1,864 1,928 3,792
1D#1 2,188 463 2,651
Total 7,429 21,034 28,463
2003

Goleta 2,488 7.175 9,663
SB City - 6,660 6,660
Montecito 486 1,972 2,458
Carpinteria 1,497 1,628 3,125
ID#1 1,927 724 2,651
Total 6,398 18,159 24,557
2004

Goleta 3,326 8,660 11,986
SB City - 7,572 7,572
Montecito 605 2,668 3,273
Carpinteria 1,552 1,538 3,000
ID#1 2,586 65 2,651
Total 8,069 20,503 28,572
2005

Goleta 2,290 8,950 11,240
SB City - B,785 8,785
Montecito 400 2454 2,854
Carpinteria 1,668 1,642 3,310
ID#1 1,864 787 2,651
Total 6,221 22,619 28,840

9 year average

26%

26%

28%

22%

26%

ITEM #
PAGE

74%

74%

72%

78%

4%




Cachuma Project Water Ordering and Reporting

Guidelines for Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
December 2006

These guidelines are established by the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB) for
the purpose of consistency and simplicity in ordering water and reporting actual water deliveries
to the Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation) under the Cachuma Renewal Master Contract 1751-
1802R between Reclamation and the Santa Barbara County Water Agency (SBCWA), and the
Member Unit contracts with the SBCWA.

These are only guidelines, and do not represent a contract or contract amendment. It is
recognized that individual Member Unit circumstances are unique and vary from year to year.
Therefore, no set of guidelines will fit all cases. Their purpose is to assist the Member Units and
COMB in discharging the responsibilities under the federal Renewal Master Contract and
Member Unit contracts, and to ensure full benefit of the contract provisions for all.

Definition of Irrigation Water
For COMB accounting purposes only, Irrigation water shall be defined as the amount of
Cachuma water delivered to eligible agricultural customers, with no reduction in that amount due

to system losses, unaccounted-for water, evaporation or spill of Project water.

Ordering of Water

The Member Units will order their full Cachuma entitlements each year. All water will be
ordered every year in advance of the water year (October 1 ~ Sept 30). For Member Units
ordering Irrigation water, it is suggested that such water be ordered based upon a 5-year running
average of agricultural customer sales for each water year.

Delivery and Reporting of Water

The Member Units will report: to COMB each month the actual amount of Irrigation water
delivered for the previous month. For accounting purposes, COMB will use its metered water
use reports for each Member Unit to calculate the amount of Mé&I water used each month by
subtracting the amount of hrigation water delivered from the total amount of Cachuma water
used. Annual reporting will be done prior to the 31* of October following the September 30"
end of the previous water year. COMB will report to the SBCWA and Reclamation the actnal
water deliveries for both M&I and Irrigation water on a total Project basis as reported to them by
the Member Units.

1 Final December 2006

ITEM #___ 8

PAGE A




Melded Rates

Reclamation recalculates the Cachuma water rates each year to assure that the remaining capital
cost of the Cachuma Project is paid off by 2015, as provided in the Renewal Master Contract.
Because less of the irrigation component of the capital cost of the Project was paid off during the
40-year term of the original Master Contract, Reclamation’s irrigation water rate in the Renewal
Master Contract is substantially higher than the M&I water. To accomplish an internal
adjustment is needed to make water rates equitable to both Irrigation and M&I users, and to
minimize the total interest charges, the Member Units developed “melded rates” whereby the
historic interest free use of the Project for irrigation is continued and the remainder of the
required annual payment is covered by M&I water charges.

The melded rates will be calculated and billed to the Member Units using the percentage of
Irrigation and M&I water ordered, considering the total capital debt remaining on the Project and
the annnal payments required by Reclamation under the Mid Pacific Region’s rate setting policy.
These values will be used by COMB to determine the initial melded rates on an annual basis.

Once the water year is complete, COMB will recalculate the melded rates using the percentage
distribution of hrigation and M&I water actually used. (See example on Page 3 below) The
doliar differences for each Member Unit will then be applied as a credit or charge against the yi
period water rates billing cycle each April. This adjustment will make whole the differences
between Member Units that might occur due to the computation of internal melded rates based
on water orders.

2 Final December 2006
ITEM #

PAGE

1
7




Cachuma Pro]ect Meldad Rates for Waler Year 2005

2008 Order vs. Sales | Orders Paymenls
Tatal irigation M&I Irrigation MBL Tolat
Golela 36.25% 8,321 2838 G463 |5 165548 | & 385,742 | § 562,290
SB Cily 32,19% 8,277 O BAY7 | & - 3 508,082 1 & 508,092
Mentecilo 10.31%: 2,651 664 1,967 | § 304621 S 121976 | § 160,434
Carmpinieria 10.94% 2,813 1350 1463 | S 78,188 | § 85811 | & 160,009
1D#1 10.31% 2,651 1657 894 1 & 30,602 | 5 18391 | § 48,893
Talal 45,714 6,528 19,185 312,808 1,136,012 1,448,821
Slorage % 25% 5%
Conveyance % 21% 789% 1.08 System Losses
© . Kctual Ag Sales Ag ME!
|Gu1eta 36.25%| . 11240 2,290 8,850 20,37% 79.63%
SB Cily 32.19% 8,785 . - 8,785 0,00% 100,00%
[Monteciin 10.31% . 2.854 400 2,454 14,00% B6.00%
Camglnieria 10.94% 3,310 ) 1,668 1.642 50.38% 49.62%
10#1 10.31%]: 2,851 1,864 787 70.32% 29.68%
Talal 28,840{ 6,221 22,619
Slorage % 22% 78%
Conveyance % 19% B1%
. Bashd on actual Ag usige %
Talal Irigalion MEI Irrigallon Mal Tolal
Golela 36.25% 8,321 1,899 TA23 | 5 109,885 [ § 454,151 | 5 564,135
5B Cily 32.18% 8,277 - 8277 | 5 L] 506,450 { 5 506,450
Moniecito 10,31% 2,651 37 2280 | 5 21,501 | § 1344497 18 160,956
Carpinieda 10.94% 2,813 1,417 1,386 [ & 82,090 | & 854041 8 167,499
D31 10.31% 2,651 1,684 787 | § 34,427 1 $ 15311 | & 48,738
Tolal 25,714 5,551 20,183 248,003 1,200,818 1,448,821
22% 78%
16% B4%
Talal Yield {slorage in
1|AF}) 25,114
Soulh Coasl Yleld
2|{canveyance In AF) 23,063
Siorape lmigation% 25%
Siorege M&l% 75%
3jConvne Irrigallon % 21%
4|Conveyance M&1% 79%
5 Irrigallan ME&L Total
GjAmount 1o be repsid $ B,403054 |5 68304505 15,233,504
7|Slorage $§ 28815156 35 2342250 |% §5233,765
8|Conveyance $ 5,521,539 § 4.488,200|% 10,008,739
-]
g} Reclamalion Rales
1 Repaymient yearsi@’ ™ 3% - |
12{Annual Paymen! Amounis Phase]
13|5torage 3 261,956 | & 253,144 | § 515,100 Inlernal Rates 253,144,365 Surcharge 5%
14 |Canveyance 5 501,058 | § 485,073 | 5 987,031 485,073.18
18| Tolal 5 763914 | § 738,218 |5 1,502,132 » 5 53,310
Melded Waler Rales A
15| Waler Rales Irrigation MEI
17|Slcrage 40,12 13,19 5. 184785 18.51
18]Conveyance 103.03 26.67 $ 39465 41,88 [Based on Orders
18{Total 143.15 30,85 s s5r02]s 61.36
Talal Paymenls
Slomge $ 120,578 | § 374,221 | § 484,798
Canveyance 5 19221 |5 701,791} § 954,022
Total 5 312808 | § 4136Mm2|§ 1.448.821
Melded Waler Rales
frrigalion M&L
5 1B47|S 19.45
5 84615 41,73 |Based on Aclual Ag Sales
3 579215 61.1%
Assumptlans;
1, Tolal waler used far each M/U tased on COMB Melered Use Reparl purchased plus sofd waler. .
2. Actual Ag sales produced from each M/U records. Flna‘l DECmeEI' 2006
3. M&l actual water used darived by sublracting Aclual Ag sales from Tatal Water Used. ,TEM #
4. B% system losses accounted for In recarding of Actual Ag sales.

PAGRET

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

Diferenca

§
§
H
$
$
H

{1,846)
1,642
{561}
509
255
o

¥
2



Shortages

In times of drought when Project storage drops below 100,000 acre feet, the Member Units may
take shortages by ordering less than their full Cachuma entitlement. Reclamation will calculate
the Cachuma water rates for that water year using this reduced amount so that full payment for
the water year in which shortages are taken is still made in order to fully pay off the capital cost
of the Project by 2015. This results in higher water rates for that year. Reclamation will not
recalculate the water rates or payments due if it is later determined that there is unexpected water
available later in the water year.

Carrvover Water

COMB will calculate any carryover water as Project water. Carryover water will not be
characterized as Irrigation or M&I water because Irrigation water cannot be determined until it is
sold.

Surplus Spill Water

COMB will notify each Member Unit of the availability of surplus spill water, as determined by
Reclamation, each year Lake Cachuma spills. COMB will report how much Irrigation and M&I
water was delivered during each month of the spill event based on actual deliveries reported to
COMB by each Member Unit.

4 Final December 2006
ITEM #

PAGE

1
9




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 22, 2007
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, Interim General Manager
RE: Mid-Year COMB 2006-07 Budget Status
RECOMMENDATION:

None requested. This report is for information only.

DISCUSSION:

Attached is a summary spread sheet showing the approved tasks, the budgeted amounts, and
the amount expended through December 31, 2006 for each item. For detailed information,
please refer to the Profit & Loss Budget versus Actual Report under the Payment of Claims item
in your Board package (Item 4c).

?ﬁully submitted,

Kate Rees
Interim General Manager

krfcomb/admin/board/memos/012207_ midyear FY086-07_budget slatus.mmo

ITEM #
PAGE




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

2006 - 2007

MID-YEAR BUDGET STATUS

ITEM

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Labor
Vehicles & Equipment
Contract Labor
Materials & Supplies

Misc Expenses - Communications, Uniforms, etc.

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
Integrated Regional Water Management Plan

SPECIAL PROJECTS
Scada
Bldg/Grounds Repair
SCC Improvement Plan & Design
SCC Valve & Control Station Rehabilitation
SCC Structure Rehabilitation
GIS and Mapping

STORM DAMAGE

LEGAL & LITIGATION
Special Counsel - FMP-BO EIS/EIR

TOTALS

Budget Expended Budget Percent
as of 12/31/06 Thru 12/31/06 Balance of Budget

705,332 325,131 380,201 46%
118,000 26,358 91,641 22%
95,000 36,053 58,047 39%
50,000 14,195 35,805 28%
47 990 22,484 25,506 47%
499,019 273,372 225,647 55%
10,000 5,000 5,000 50%
60,000 6,452 53,548 11%
50,000 43,240 6,760 86%
300,000 20,107 279,893 7%
600,000 30,793 569,207 5%
400,000 42,836 357,164 1%
100,000 14,337 85,663 14%
100,000 6,856 93,144 T%
100,000 66,197 33,803 66%
$ 3,235,341 $ 934,314 $ 2,301,027 29%

ITEM #____1

FPAGE




21 East Carrillo Street HATCH & PARENT B

N1 H Gary M. Kvistad
Santa Barbara, CA 93104 A Law Gorparation =
Telephone: (805) 953-7000 (805) BB2-1414
Fax: (805) 965-4333 GKvistad@HatchParent.com
January 16, 2007
William Hair, Esq.

Nordman, Cormany, Hair & Compton
1000 Town Center Drive, 6th Floor
Oxnard, CA 93030

Re: COMB/USBR Lauro Dam SOD Contract

Dear Mr. Hair:

We are writing in response to your proposed resolution confirming that the Santa Ynez
River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No, 1 (“District”) will not be held
liable for the Cachuma Operations and Maintenance Board’s (“COMB?”) obligations with respect
to the Lauro Damn and Reservoir (Lauro Dam) contract with the United States (“Lauro
Contract™). For the reasons set forth herein, we believe entering into an indemnification
agreement is the appropriate method of establishing the parties’ obligations.

The proposed resolution notes that the District - the only Santa Ynez Valley member of
COMB - receives no benefit from the Lauro Contract. As such, the other member entities
recognize that the District should not be obligated to contribute towards any of COMB’s
obligations under the Lauro Contract.

Several types of obligations arise under the Lauro Contract and under the law governing
joint powers authorities (“JPAs™). The first type of obligation is the member agency’s duty to
pay the debts of the JPA. Under California law regulating JPAs, member entities of a JPA are
liable for the contracts and debts of the JPA unless the JPA agreement specifically provides
otherwise. (See, Gov't Code 6508.1; Tucker Land Co. v. California (2001) 94 Cal. App. 4th
1191, 1167 [upholding the plain meaning of Section 6508.1 and imposing no liability on member
agencies where JPA specified they were not responsible for the debts of the JPA].) COMB’s
1996 JPA agreement, at Sections 1.2 and 3.5(e), authorizes COMB to incur debt, liability and
obligations in its own name and malkes clear that doing so does not constitute the debts,
liabilities, or obligations of the member agencies. Thus, the District is not directly liable for
repaying the Lauro Contract.

While no further writing outside of the provisions existing in the JPA is necessary to
disclaim the above obligation, the allocation of liability between the COMB members remains
unsettled. The District has a general obligation as a member to contribute its pro-rata portion of
COMB'’s debts. An agreement would be necessary to clarify that this general obligation is
inapplicable to the District with respect to Lauro Dam. It is clear from the JPA that COMB has

S8 415011 v2;000172.0163

Las Asgelss + Sacromentn + San Diego . Santa Berbhasra + Sputh Lako Tauhoeo

www HatchParent.com ETE M #___LO_.
PAGE 1




Mr. William Hair
January 16, 2007
Page 2

the anthority to modify the portions of payments that each memniber unit makes. (See, Article 1.1
[parties to JPA may agree to limit member units contributions of funds]; Asticle 4.2 [parties shall
divide and pay the operations and maintenance costs according to their use of the facilities and
their participation in the benefit thereof].} To achieve the agreed result, that all of the member
apencies have already acknowledged as appropriate, the member agencies must enter into a
separate agreement.

Another type of obligation is the member agency’s responsibility for torts. Public entities
that have joined under a JPA to perform some function, service or act are jointly and severally
liable to injured persons if a tort is committed in performance of that function. (Gov’t Code §§
895; 895.2.) As a member of COMB, the District would be jointly and severally liable (up to its
pro-rata proportion), as a member of COMB, if a financial or other liability were incurred with
respect to Lauro Dam. However, the member entities can allocate among themselves the
ultimate liability by providing for contribution and indemnification. (Gov’t Code 895.4.) To
avoid this liability with respect to the Lauro Project, and in particular the Lauro Contract, the
District requires an indemnification agreement with COMB’s member agencies.

You have proposed a resolution to demonstrate that the District will not be liable for
COMB’s obligations under the Lauro Contract. Resolutions typically constitute an expression of
policy or opinion concerning some particular item of administrative business of the government
entity. (See e.g., Sausalito v. County of Marin, 12 Cal. App. 3d 550, 565-66 (1970).)
Resolutions are temporary in nature and remain in effect only until the resolution expires on its
own terms or is modified or revoked by a subsequent resolution or action. (See, Am.Jur 2d
§371; McQuillin on Municipal Corporations §15.2.) Thus, by its very nature the use of a
resolution shows that COMB does not intend to create binding contractual rights that are
enforceable in perpetuity. In other words, the resolution could be changed by a majority vote at
any time. In addition, the proposed resolution does not indemmify the District for liability with
respect to financial obligations and torts. For those reasons, we believe that an indemnification
agreement is the appropriate vehicle to protect the District from financial and tort liability for the
Lauro Contract and Lauro Dam Project, (See, San Joaquin County v. Stockton Swim Club 42
Cal.App.3d 968 (1974) [finding JPAs have the authority to enter into hold-harmless agreements
as necessary.].)

In analyzing this issue, it has become apparent that COMB’s initial authorization of the
Lauro Contract did not meet the requirements of COMB’s 1996 JPA. Section 1.3(h)(iv) thereof
requires the unanimous consent of all of the parties for the Board to take action on the "issuance
of bonds, notes, letters of credit or other forms of indebtedness in excess of one million
($1,000,000.00) dollars." JPA also provides that:

A decision of the Cachuma Maintenance Operating Board
anthorizing a capital expenditure in excess of one million dollars or
incurring an indebtedness or obligation in excess of one million
dollars shall not be effective unless it has been ratified by a
resolution approved by all of the parties.

5B 415011 »2:000372.0163

ITEM #
PAGE




Mr. William Hair
January 16, 2007
Page 3

(Section 1.3(i).) The Lauro Contract canses COMB to incur an obligation in excess of one
million dollars, However, when the Board took action, it did not receive unanimous consent of
all of the parties, nor did all of the parties ratify the action in a resolution. The District’s
representative was not present at the COMB Board meeting when this vote took place. As such,
COMB’s approval of the Lauro Contract is currently ineffective and must be reauthorized and,
this time, it must receive unanimous consent., The District is willing to consent to the
reauthorization of the Lauro Contract, contingent upon COMB and its members entering into an
indemnification agreement.

The District’s proposed indemnification agreement clarifying the District’s exemption
from liability under the Lauro Contract/Lauro Dam is enclosed for your review. We suggest that
the COMB Board consider reauthorizing (ratifying) the Laurc Contract, which action must be
contingent upon approval of the attached indemnification agreement. If you have any further
questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
yZa
Gary M. Kvistad

For HATCH & PARENT
A Law Corporation

GMK :aar

ce: Chris Dahlstrom
Kate Rees

SB 415011 v2:000372.0163

PAGE

ITEM #____ (&

3




INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT

This Indemnification Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into this day of
, 2007, in the County of Santa Barbara, by and between the Cachuma Operations
and Maintenance Board, a joint powers authority (“COMB?), Goleta Water District, City of
Santa Barbara, Montecito Water District, Carpinteria Valley Water District and the Santa Ynez
River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No. 1 (“ID#1), with reference to the
following facts and intentions:

A. COMB has entered into or intends to enter into Contract No. 05-WC-20-2923
with the United States of America obligating COMB to repay to the United States of America a
percentage of the funds expended by the United States of America in carrying out certain
modifications to the Lauro Dam and Reservoir (“Lauro Dam Project”) under the Federal Safety
of Dams Act (“Lauro Contract™);

B. Lauro Dam and Reservoir is operated and maintained for the benefit of the four
south coast members of COMB: Goleta Water District, City of Santa Barbara, Montecito Water
District and Carpinteria Valley Water District (“South Coast Members™);

C. The 1996 Amended and Restated Agreement for the Establishment of a Board of
Control to Operate and Maintain the Cachuma Project — Cachuma Operations and Maintenance
Board (“COMB Agreement”) provides that each party’s obligation for Cachuma Project
operations and maintenance costs is expressly limited to the amount determined by its members;

D. Under the COMB Agreement the member units divide and pay the operations and
maintenance costs according to their proportionate use of and benefit from the facilities;

E. ID#1, receives no benefit from the Lauro Contract or from the operation of the
Lauro Dam and Reservoir; and

F. The members of COMB and the COMB Board have determined and agree that
ID#1 should not be obligated to pay any part of the obligations under Lauro Contract or
otherwise be held responsible for the Lauro Dam Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:
1. Allacation,

The parties agree, notwithstanding the general provisions of the COMB Agreement, that
the South Coast Members shall be solely responsible for all of COMB’s obligations, debts and
liabilities related to the Lauro Dam Project including, but not limited to, the Lauro Contact, and

that ID#1 shall not have any such responsibility or obligation.

2. Indemnification

To the maximum extent allowed by law, COMB hereby covenants and agrees, at the
South Coast Members® sole and exclusive cost and expense, to defend, indemnify and hold

ITEM # (D
PAGE Y

5B 4144466 v1:000372.0163 1




harmless ID#1, its officers, directors, agents and employees, from and against any and all
damages, liabilities, claims, demands, actions, causes of action, attorneys’ fees, expert witnesses
fees, and all other costs and expenses of any kind or nature that arise out of or in any way relate
to the Lauro Contract and/or the Lauro Dam Project. In the event of a court challenge to the
legality or applicability of this indemnity provision, the parties agree that this indemnification
provision shall be inierpreted in favor of ID#1 and that ID#1 shall be afforded the maximum
degree of indemnification as may be reasonably inferable from the langnage of this provision as
available at law.

ID #1 shall notify COMB of the existence of any claim, demand, or other matter to which
COMB’s indemnification obligations would apply and shall give COMB a reasonable
opportunity to defend the same at COMB’s expense with counsel of COMB’s own selection,
subject to ID#1°s reasonable approval. ID#1 may, at all times, participate in the defense at
COMB’s own expense. If COMB, within a reasonable time after written notice, fails to defend,
ID#1 shall have the right, but not the obligation, to undertake the defense of, and to compromise
our settlement (exercising reasonable business judgment), any claim or other matter on behalf,
for the account, and at the risk of COMB and the South Coast Members.

3. Notices. All notices, approvals, acceptances, demands and other communications
required or permitted under this Agreement, to be effective, shall be in writing and shall be
delivered in person or by U.S. mail (postage prepaid, certified, return receipt requested) or by
Federal Express or other similar overnight delivery service to the party to whom the notice is
directed at the address of such party as maintained by COMB. Any written communication
given by mail shall be deemed delivered two (2) business days after such mailing date and any
written communication given by overnight delivery service shall be deemed delivered one (1)
business day after the dispatch date. Either party may change its address by giving the other
party written notice of its new address as provided above.

4, Other Instruments. The parties shall, whenever and as often as reasonably requested by
the other party, execute, acknowledge and deliver or cause io be executed, acknowledged and
delivered any and all documents and instruments as may be necessary, expedient or proper in the
reasonable opinion of the requesting party to carry out the intent and purposes of this Agreement,
provided that the requesting party shall bear the cost and expense of such further instruments or
documents (except that each party shall bear its own attorneys' fees).

5. Construction. The provisions of this Agreement should be liberally construed to
effectuate its purposes. The langnage of this Agreement shall be construed simply according to
its plain meaning and shall not be construed for or against either party, as each party has
participated in the drafting of this Agreement and had the opportunity to have their counsel
review it. Whenever the context and construction so requires, all words used in the singular shall
be deemed to be used in the plural, all masculine shall include the feminine and neuter, and vice
versa.

6. Severability. If any term, provision, covenant or condition of this Agreement shall be or
become illegal, null, void or against public policy, or shall be held by any court of competent
jurisdiction to be illegal, null or void or against public policy, the remaining provisions of this
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated

ITEM #
PAGE

2

SB 414466 v1:000372.0163




thereby. The term, provision, covenant or condition that is so invalidated, voided or held to be
unenforceable shall be modified or changed by the parties to the extent possible to carry out the
intentions and directives stated in this Agreement.

7. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding on and shall inure to the
benefit of the parties and their respective heirs, legal representatives, successors and assigns.

8. Waiver. No waiver of any provision or consent to any action shall constitute a waiver of
any other provision or consent to any other action, whether or not similar. No waiver or consent
shall constitute a continuing waiver or consent or commit a party to provide a waiver in the
future except to the extent specifically stated in writing. Any waiver given by a party shall be
null and void if the party requesting such waiver has not provided a full and complete disclosure
of all material facts relevant to the waiver requested. No waiver shall be binding unless executed
in writing by the party making the waiver.

9. Governing L.aw. The validity and interpretation of this Agreement shall be governed by
the laws of the State of California without giving effect to the principles of conflict of laws, with
venue for all purposes proper only in the County of Santa Barbara, State of California.

10. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which
will be deemed an original but all of which will constitute one and the same instrument.
However, in making proof hereof, it will be necessary to produce only one copy hereof signed by
the party to be charged.

11.  Joint and Several. COMB and the South Coast Members shall be jointly and severally
responsible for the obligations under this Agreement. This Agreement may be enforced by ID#1
against either COMB or the South Coast Members separately or against them jointly.

12.  Attorneys' Fees. If any action at law or equity, including an action for declaratory relief,
is brought to enforce or interpret the provisions of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be
entitled to recover actual attorneys' fees and costs which may be determined by the court in the
same action or in a separate action brought for that purpose. The attorneys' fees and costs to be
awarded shall be made to fully reimburse for all attorneys' fees, paralegal fees, costs and
expenses actually incurred in good faith, regardless of the size of the judgment, it being the
intention of the parties to fully compensate for all attorneys' fees, paralegal fees, costs and
expenses paid or incurred in good faith.

13.  Authorizations. Allindividuals executing this Agreement and other documents on
behalf of the respective parties certify and warrant that they have the capacity and have been
duly authorized to so execute the documents on behalf of the entity so indicated. Each signatory
shall also indemnify the other parties to this Agreement, and hold them harmless, from any and
all damages, costs, attorneys' fees and costs and other expenses, if the signatory is not so
authorized.

14.  Entire Apreement and Amendment. This Agreement contains the entire understanding
and agreement of the parties and there have been no promises, representations, agreements,
warranties or undertakings by any of the parties, either oral or written, of any character or nature
binding except as stated in this Agreement. This Agreement may be altered, amended or

ITEM #___10O

SB 414466 vi:000372.0163 3 6

PAGE




modified only by an instrument in writing, executed by the parties to this Agreement and by no

other means. Each party waives their right to claim, contest or assert that this Agreement was

modified, canceled, superseded or changed by any oral agreement, course of conduct, waiver or

estoppel.

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1:

President

ATTEST:

Secretary

GOLETA WATER DISTRICT:

President

ATTEST:

Secretary

CARPINTERIA VALLEY WATER
DISTRICT:

President

S8 414464 v1:000372,0163

CACHUMA OPERATIONS AND
MAINTENANCE BOARD:

President

ATTEST:

Secretary

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA:

President

ATTEST:

Secretary

MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT:

President

ITEM #
PAGE




ATTEST: ATTEST:

Secretary Secretary

iTEM #___ (O
PAGE g

SB 414466 v1:000371.0163 5




TRUSTEES:

DIVISION 1 — LO5 OLIVOS
Harlan J. Burchardi

DIVISION 2 — SOLWVANG
David Jamieson

DIVISION 3 — SOLVANG
Lee F Bettencourt

DIVISION 4 — SANTA YNEZ
Harry . Poor

TRUSTEE-AT-LARGE
Matthew Loudon

Board of Directors

SANTA YNEZ RIVER
WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1

PO. BOX 157 = 3622 SAGUNTO STREET
SANTA YNEZ, CALIFORNIA 93460
TEL: (805) 688-6015 * FAX: (805) 688-3078

December 19, 2006

Cachuma Operations and Maintenance Board
3301 Laure! Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Board of Directors

Cachuma Conservation and Release Board

P.0O.Box 5037

Santa Barba;ra, CA 9315 O

Re:

COMB/CCRB Proposed Reorgamzatlon

Dear Laches and Gentlemen '

CHRIS DAHLSTROM
Manager/Secrtary

- HATCH & PAHENT
= A Law Corporition
General Counsel

ﬂ.bLi 2
JAN 1 0 7007
R E uan":lﬁ.:a sl SUNRD

Matt Loudon and I recently met \mth our General Manager, Chris Dahlstrom, to receive
an update from the November 27th managers and attorneys meeting with Mr. Jostes concerning
the reorganization. We were pleased that the two agency alternative was finally discussed, as
previously directed by both the CCRB and COMB Boards of Directors. Unfortunately, there
were some troubling aspects of that meeting.

First, we do not understand why two attorneys from COMB's general counsel firm, Mr.
Hair and Mr. Trembley, were present at the meeting. It seems that one attorney would have been
more than sufficient for the meeting. They are not active participants and merely there to
respond to questions about legal aspects of the reorganization related to COMB. In fact, at this
meeting, nothing substantive was raised that even required legal input from them. Their
presence at the meeting cost COMB (its members) an additional and unnecessary expense of at
least one attorney attending a 3 hour meeting plus 1-1/2 to 2 hours travel time. It seems thatata
time when many member agencies are raising issues concerning COMB and CCRB costs with
respect to which reorganization alternative is best, everyone should be paying closer attention to
the operations now and not just after the reorganization, if it occurs at all. In the future, it is the
ID No.1 Board’s on-g'oing opinion that this reorganization only involve COMB's general counsel
at meetings wheu itis anhmpated that hlS legal mput will be needed for COMB matters.

More dlseoneertmg was a dlsparagmg remark made by Mr. Hair about the ID No. 1. Mr.
Hair referred to the District as the "White Elephant” in the room that was causing significant

ITEM #___{-3
PAGE |




Board of Directors
December 19, 2006
Page2 oo

problems with the reorganization process. This is the second time his remark has been expressed
which was done previously at a joint COMB/CCRB Board meeting. This Board takes great
exception to Mr. Hair's comment. ID No.1 has been a member of COMB since its inception and
contributed significantly to the snccess of COMB and its goals and objectives. After hearing this
comment, the District has grave reservations about the impartiality of Mr. Hair and his firm. Mr.
Hair represents COMB, the agency, and not any individual member agency. He should not be
expressing any views in favor or against any member agency. Any disagreement between the
individual member agencies must be resolved between the involved agencies. Mr. Hair, in his

apparent favoring of the other member agencies over the ID No.1, bring to question his conduct
and representation of COMB.

ID No.1 must have this issue addressed at the next COMB Board meeting and will seck
legal advise from our counsel as to the Rules of Professional Conduct. At the very least, the ID
No.1 expects to receive a written apology from Mr. Hair as well as confirmation that his firm

only represents COMB, the agency, and that his firm is neutrality with respect to matters that .
may arise between the member agencies.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Sincerely,

Do [ ool

Harlan Burchardi, President
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID #1

ITEM #___L3

PAGE 2




WILLIAM H. RAIR

LAW OFFICES OF BEN E. NORDHAN

"sngl}'ﬂ‘ EHEE'{_E‘ {1813 ~ 1380)

RAY L. HINES AALPH L. CORMANY
KENNETR M. High, Jn NORDMAN CORMANY HAIR & COMPTON LLP f1eas - 0033
RANDALL K. 0EQOAGE LOUIS A CAPRPADONA
PAUL W KURZEKA FHILIF ©, DREECHER
ANTHONT Mo IOt 1000 TOWN CENTER DRIVE KERNETH J, HaveT
WILLIAM E, WINPIEL S1%TH FLOOR e
GrniETOsER K KiTAsak OXNARD, CALIFORNIA 93036-1132 { NaEe)
GLENN J. DIGKINBOR {208) 4851000 16188 VENTURA BOULEYARD
.’J‘QEEL LLER FENTHOUWSE A
RIANE L. BECK ENCING, CALIFORNIA 21458

SAN M.
KAREN L. GABLER

BHOOK J. UARROLL
SYLVIA EOTE
BTEVEN .l.ul'iENsHAw

JOEBHUA M) BEBT
PﬁNDAL. ROLL
GHRIETOPHER J. KUNKE
JENNA H, BTRAUBE

Harlan Burchardi

President

6™ FLOOR FAX (805) B02-8387 Fakt (218} 796-0847
5" FLOOR FAX (B05) 538-8387

WRITER'S D|RECT D1AL
{80E) BE3.034T
WEBSITE: WWW.NCHC.Ccam
WRITER'S DIRECT FAX

. (80E] Bad-r1a7

WRITER'S EMAIL ADDRESS
WHAIR A NOHT, GAM

Japuary 12, 2007

Santa Ynez River ‘Water Conservation District
Improvement District No. 1

P.O. Box 157

3622 Sagunto Street
Santa Ynez, CA 93460

Re: Your letter dated December 19, 2006

Dear Mr, Burchardi:

Your letter of December 19, 2006 was apparently received by the Cachuma

‘Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB) on January 10, 2007 and forwarded to
me as General Counsel of COMB. I am responding to you as authorized by Rule 2-
100(C)(1) of the California Rules of Professional Conduct.

Firat, in regard to my partner, Mr. Trembley, attending the November 27,
2006 Managers’ and Attorneys’ meeting, it was for the purpose of insuring that Mr.
Trembley would be up to speed on the reorganization. issues in anticipation of my
planned absence during a substantial part of December, particularly should any

document drafting be necessary, COMB is not being charged for both of our time in
attending this meeting.

Tn regard to my remarks regarding an “alephant in the room”, I have on two
occasions during the reorganization discussions observed that there seemed to be
“an elephant in the room” that no one seemed to be inclined to notice or discuss.

s aiedoy kel A phad fogeen in . . . .
W t.gt"ﬁis'ﬁl)&éé@i}}y used euphemism is intended to point out is that there is
S ECues THAE K6 e keems to want to recognize and discuss — the issue in

LR S8 ST I I P

s

ROV 30D ned GanTenis

CTET . bp RIS vee 5"'73‘.".*:-"'1?- Lt SENCL

PAGE 3




vrroe VA Ll MY
S -

e e S LA M Y e

= wo ATWALERY VU L g L LAk e s A et

Harlan Burchardi
January 12, 2007
Page 2

the case of the reorganization discussion being whether COMB/CCRB should
continue to exist at all.

I have never singled out ID #1, or for that matter any of the member units of
COMB, and have never referred to it as a “white elephant” or for that matter any
other kind of animal.

I have practiced municipal law for more than 46 years, and I am fully aware,
that in this case, COMB, the separate joint powers agency is my client, and not any
of the five individual member units. My representation of COMB has been, and will
continue to be, guided by Rule 3-600 of the California Rules of Professional Conduct.

If my remarks were misunderstood by any representatives of any member
unit and particularly by representatives of ID #1, I apologize if this
misunderstanding caused any upset.

Very truly yours,

NORDMAN CORMANY HAIR & COMPTON LLP

A

U
ﬂ.—-‘_‘_‘—‘——.
WHH:rjh
ce: Board of Directors — COMB
Board of Directors -- CCRB
12727\001\LTR\ 10284016.00C
ITEM #___ (3 - -

PAGE Y




